

Meeting Minutes City of Midfield, Alabama City Council

The City Council of the City of Midfield, Alabama met in regular session on Monday, June 23, 2008, at 7:30 P.M. with Mayor Gary Richardson presiding.

Councilmember Terry Adams gave the invocation.

Tameeka Ephriam called roll. The following members were present: Janice Anderson, Reginald Wilson, Jimmie Robinson, and Velma Johnson. Tameeka Ephriam acted as clerk. A quorum being present, the meeting was opened for the transaction of business.

Approval of published minutes from last Council meeting: Councilmember Velma Johnson made the motion to approve the published minutes from the last regular Council meeting. The motion was seconded by Councilmember Janice Anderson. All members present voted aye passing the motion unanimously.

Approval of payment of bills: Councilmember Velma Johnson made the motion to suspend the rules for immediate consideration of payment with unanimous consent. Councilmember Terry Adams seconded the motion. A roll call vote resulted in a unanimous vote. Councilmember Velma Johnson made the motion to approve the payment of the June #2 bills totaling \$30,920.91. The motion was seconded by Councilmember Terry Adams. A roll call vote resulted in a unanimous vote.

Approval of Resolution No. 2008-28: Declaring Weeds a Nuisance and Ordering Abatement. Councilmember Velma Johnson made a motion to approve Resolution No. 2008-28. The motion was seconded by Councilmember Terry Adams. All members present voted aye passing the motion unanimously.

- a. 432 12th Avenue
- b. 211 3rd Avenue
- c. 222 3rd Avenue
- d. 320 Birchwood Avenue
- e. 222 East Way
- f. 63 Wilkes Circle

Approval of Resolution No. 2008-29: Notice of Public Hearing: Councilmember Velma Johnson made a motion to approve Resolution No. 2008-29. The motion was seconded by Councilmember Janice Anderson. All members present voted aye passing the motion unanimously.

- a. 504 12th Street
- b. 618 5th Avenue
- c. 224 Woodward Road

Approval of Resolution No. 2008-30: To appoint election officers for the 2008 Municipal election. The election has been called to be held on August 26, 2008, and if necessary a runoff election to be held on October 7, 2008. The election officers and compensation are as follows:

Officer	Name	Compensation
Inspector	Jane Mitchell	\$125.00
Registration List Clerk	Ruth Adams	\$ 75.00
Poll List Clerk	Lavonda Jones	\$ 75.00
Ballot Clerk	Marva Douglas	\$ 75.00

Councilmember Jimmie Robinson made a motion to approve Resolution No. 2008-30. The motion was seconded by Councilmember Velma Johnson.

Report from the Mayor: The Mayor announced the Town Hall meeting to be held on June 26, 2008 at 6:30 p.m. at the Community Center.

Report from the Council: Councilmember Jimmie Robinson gave a report on the Public Works department. Councilmember Velma Johnson announced the Citywide Cleanup day has been rescheduled. The date will be announced later.

Open Meeting to the Public: None

Adjournment: Councilmember Jimmie Robinson made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Councilmember Velma Johnson seconded the motion. All members present voted aye passing the motion unanimously.